7/1/12
Dear Sob Woodward,

iy 221 yostorday was merely to bo sure the pioture hed not been lost in the mail,

i have others of Duarte, printed, And the nape recurs in my files in conncction with munie
tiong, beuides what I told yous 4z I recall, one invelves a hoist of 8240,000,

iIf you don*t mind s sugeation, if the Bxecuidve Office Swilling, like some othorsy
inginddng yours, keeps reoomis of lato-hour users ol with a walkiowdalkie in Munt's docik,
is 1% possible that thers might be a record showing whother he was in his of'fice, wolicdow
talkie squipped, at the time of The YNatermte Caper?

Semething has just come %0 e indicatding the pmuihﬂity that Hmt ray havo bean
involved in sous of my early iiterary rrobddms, I'd profer %o go no further now for
memItwm&tﬁmmmMam_ﬁmmfm the CIA and also had -
another connection, the one that did invelve me, I have checked my files sinco Tinddng
this new evidunge and there is no doubt of anything emcept the prool that “unt wabs
Sixuokly dovolved in the kilidng of & deals The book was not to CIA ldking,

: Sos anything that cowos to your atitontion sbout any part of hi: Mterary careoy
could hold gzroat interest for me. If 1 give what 4 howe ¢o snyone in the press, it will

- be you in retum, Unle:s, because ol the nature of this book (The Post also was not

ploased with it if the public was), you have no inbercst,

: There is no deubt of CIA Interest in me and ny appesrasicee I boliewe £ have led

Paul Valentine see th- file of carbons + have, the hills ahd the checks in payment,

- things Iike thaty and gpoof that the hidden client of thoe pelwvate sorvice uass CIA,
-They use a front fairly full identifieation of which I heve. In fact, I have spoken

to its manager. _ :

I'n surprised you couldn't et hold of Alberdo Fouler, Afber we spoke I thought I
should have suggestad to you askling alooat any Hew Orleans veportors 1'm sure Lave
- Snyder, your stringer there, would knows if Alberto loft towme There was a change of
mayors, not parkies, e may huve ben replsced, But he seenmed like a gy Orleans
fimture, Hario Bermudes, who had the nezt office and alse & seendn: fixture, would
know, toos -urle’s door also had the legend "Cordell Mull Foundation". I guess it hee
beon & year since 4 heand frou alberto. “o then phoned e for sone infos

tnydar*s swltchboard number ig 821-1411,

Eﬁmerel’y #

Hnralu Velsborg

PySe The identification of lﬁm'r; apent might be intercating. +t would o to nee



